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FORESTRY COMMISSION
Buchan Forest District

Ordiquhill Portsoy Road Huntly Aberdeenshire AB5 4SJ

Telephone Huntly (0466) 4161 Ext 213

Please address any reply to

Mr M B Davidson T RIS I
Your reference
"Averans"
Whiteford Our reference L. “4/ B¢ NA
Pitcaple Da
Inverurie Aberdeenshire ABS 9EB % September 1987

Dear Mr Davidson
BUCHAN FOREST DISTRICT. THE BAILLIES OF BENNACHIE.

As you may be aware, Mr Atterson has recently become concerned that matters between
the Baillies and the Commission should be put on a somewhat more formal footing.

He therefore instructed me to prepare a simple form of agreement and has approved
a first draft, a copy of which I forward to you for your observations. You will

note that it is in the form of a letter setting out the background and the first

paragraph may well be altered by Mr Atterson when putting the final offer to you.
What he would like, however, is your observations on items 1 to 6 inclusive, and

any other points you would wish to see included.

I look forward to hearing from you when you have considered this and have consulted
your committee.

Yours sincerely

H C Cooke
Area Land Agent ‘Eagtht)
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